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In February, 182}, FEdward G. Palmer, of St. James Parish,
Charleston District, having marrlied a daughter of Dr, James
Davis, of Col., who was averse to hils daughter's living in

80 unhealthy a climate, prevailed upon him to remove to Fair-
field, and to purchase lands near the present town of Ridge-
wayy called the Bloomingdale Plantation, on Dutchman's Creek,
where he bullt a very fine house and surroundings, and
changed the name to Valentia,

Mr., Palmer was born in 1800, and died in 1807, leaving his
two sons and one daughter. His grandson, who bears his name,
owns Valentia, and lives there.

S. Peyre Thomas was the next, He removed from St, Stephen's
Parish in 1827, settled not far from Hdr. Palmer's; merried
Miss Rosborough, and died in 185, leaving his wife, one
daughter and four sons. ;

Dr, John P, Thomas removed from St, John's Parish, where he
had been practicing physician for several years. In 1838, he
also purchased lands in the nelghborhood of Ridgewsy, where
he lived until his death in 1859, aged about 67, leaving a
wife, who has since died, =2nd a large family of sons and dau-
ght&r’s =

In May 183}, David Gaillard, Samuel DuBose and Theodore Du-
Bose, all of St, John's Parish, Charleston District, left
Pineville, the pleagsant summer resort of the planters in that
section of country for twenty miles or upwerds eround, on a
tour of inspection for lands in some more salubrious locality,
combining health, with fertility of soil, a very fatal type
of fever having prevailed to an alarming extent, {or several
previous summers in Pinevlille and the adjacent country. They
stopped at Mr., Edward Palmers, friend aand companion of their
boyhood, who being well acquainted with the county of Falr-
field and its prominent inhablitants, was pleased to accoapany
them in their seareh after homes.

Mr. Theodore DuBose purchased from Mr, John Johnson, who w:sgs
about moving to Alabama, a large tract of land with a well
settled and comfortable residence, on the Wateree Cresk, szbout
nine miles above Winnsboro, HMr, Gaillard purchassed Irom Dr.
Boyd of Chester, a large and valuable trect of land of about
1200 acres, which was added to from time to time., This place
was twelve miles above Winnsboro, intersected by creeks, very
fertile and very healthy, but with only a log cabin fcr a
dwelling, compelling him to spend his winters at his home in
St. Johns, which he had not yet disposed of, #r, T. DuBose's
place he named Farmington--Mr, Gailllard's was Springvsle, from
a very fine spring of delightful water in a valley between two
hills, Mp. Samuel DuBose, Senior, also purchased a place well
gettled and salubrious, about two miles from White Oak, nhere




he and his wife and several children spent 6 or 8 summers
very pleasantly; but upon the death of his wife and eldest
daughter he sold out this place, and afterwards spent his
summers and his remaining family with his oldest scon, Theo-
dore DuBose. Hls son, Samuel, who married Miss Cloud, also
purchased a plantation about 8 miles above Winnsboro, which
was called Dove Cote, but he did not live many years--leflt

a wife and a son and daughter.all living at this time, The
summner of 183!, proved to be more sickly than the previous

onss had been, so that Pineville was from that time a desolat-
ed village, very few venturing to return there another season.
This resulted in large additions to Mt, Zion Academy, then,
and for many years after, kept by Mr, IJudson, Pineville had
always supported a large and respectable Academy, where the
classies and higher tranches of educatlon wers taught, and our
young men were prepared for college.

Several families, principally widows, with their sons, came

up to Winnsboro to live in preference to boarding them &t the
school, for the advantages of health, as weldl as this most ex-
cellent school. Mrs. Icabelle Porcher, with four sons and two
daughters, rented a house in Winnsboro, and settled herself
until her sons had all been prepared for college by MNr. Hudson.
Indeed, from 1836, several families came up, some merely for

a summer resort, and others for the combined advantages ol

the school. Mrs, Sarah Couturier, wlth one daughter, who
married Dr, T, T. Robertson and two sons, the sons scholars

at Mr, Zion, and the family spending for many years the summers
with her daughters and son-in-law, Thecdore S, Dufose, and T he
winters at her home in S5t, Johns,

Mrs, Mery Galllard, the widow of Dr, Edwin Gailllard, of St,
Stephens Parish, with one son, Edwin, a scholar at Mr, Zicn,
and four daughters, she also rented a house and settlecd her-
self permanently as she had intended, but after eicht years

the marriage of one daughter, and her subsequent removal tc

New York, and the death of another, and her son studying
medicine in Charleston, and then practicing in Florida, where
he was offered a large and lucrative practice, and where he con-
tracted chills and fever from the effects of which he never al-
together recovered, but wgs forced io remove to a Northern
climate; all the clrcumstances combined induced her to change
her plans and tc follow her children to N. Y. where her other
daughters married, her son also, all the family having since
died there, excepting two daughters, one & widow with one son
and one daughter surviving, and the other with two sons and

one daughter. #Mrs. Martha Dullose, also came with her daughter,
Mrs. Mary Gaillard, but lived with her other daughter, Mrs.
David Geillard, until her death in 18),6.

0ld Mr., and Mrs. Sims Lequeux came up also, in order to he wih
relatives and friends who had preceded them. They kept house
in Winnsboro until their death. Mrs, Isasc Dwight, with his
wife and five children, for several years, spent thelr sunners



with Ts S. DuBose., After the death of his wife, the daushters
were placed at aschocl in Charleston, the sons at lr. Hudson's
in Winnsboro.

In May, 1849, Mr. Josiash Obear, en Eplscoapl Clarcyman, from
Verment, who came South for l:is health, was sent by our Bisnep
to this place, at the request of ths members of the churech
settled there, there tolng & respectable number of church
members at that t ime, Beingz without = church, services weras
held ix the Court House, The Parish being organized, he was
elected Rector, and steps immediately taken to build a chureh,
a lot having been given for that purpose vy Mr, Evans, Sub-
scriptions were raised by Samuel Dufose, Theodore DuBose, hHd-
ward Falmer and David Gaillard being the principal subscribers,
assigted by the inhabitants of the town. #r, Obear was married
in Nevember 1840 in Charleston. In 1841, January, Mrs, Otear,
an accomplished lady, opened a schocl for girls, in whick MNr,

Obsar assisted, In 1842, the church, a neat and convenient
+ building was completed, and in September was consecrated hv

Bishop Gadsden, Mr, Obsar remained here as Rector of this
Parish until February 1849, when Lis health failed, he resich-
ed his charge, and returned to his native State, where he en-
gaged in farming, but being much attached to the South and ez«
pecially Winnsboro, he returned here in September 1855, when
Mrs. Obear reopened her school and, with his assistance, kept

it up until tn 1880 when he was elected Rector of the church,
not the original church, however, thal having been burned in
February, 1865, near the close of the War, by Sherman's raldoers,
who caused so much distress and louss of property by fire snd
otherwise, Ancther church having been huilt immediately, in

a more centrsl situation, ¥Mr. Obsar continued Rector untll his
death of paralysis in 1882,

I omitted to mention, in the prcper place, that ir. Gaillard,
for the benefit and convenlence cof churci: ani schocl for his
large family, moved from his plantatlion to Winnsboro in Jdan,

-thﬁ, where he lived several years in a hired house, at the

same time cultivatinz s farm one and a half mlies from town,

and where he bullt a fine house which he occupiled only four
years, when he died Warch 1855, suddenly at the age of 56 vyears,
leaving a widow and 11 children. The War broke out in 1861,

Two of the sons and 2 dearly loved nephew fell victims and two
others dying of disease having reduced the numbers sadly. The
remaining family are scabtered, one son farming in Virginis,
near Alexandria, one near Home in Ga., and one in Sumter Couniy,
three daughters and their aged mother in Wihnsbore, and one

son at the farm, Clifton, the {ine house there having ceen
burned seweral years after the war,

In 1888, our second church was burnt, in one of ths greatest
conflagrations ever experienced in Winnsboro. In a few days,
stepls were taken by the Rector, hev., James Glass and Conzmre-
gation subseribed $1200,00, and liberal subscriptlons were
made by many in this community and {riends elsewhere, Just
cns vyear from the burning of the second church, the third was
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sompleted,~a very negt brick church, insured this time, but
we srs azein without a Fector and the congregation small, so

many of our young pecple having moved away to pel employment
elseghgra.

In 184);, Theodere 8. DuBose purchased a residenges, Koseland,
~cm"ortable settlgd, three miles from Winnsboro, for the adZ
‘vantages cf scbng? end ehvreh, he also naving a2 large family
,n educate, and many ~olstions ani friends to entertain during
the sumwer monthe from the low cowmtry and Charleston, There
they lived in 1862, In the =uidst of the Wer he died of pneu-
monis with msasgles, and his wife two months later., There
followed a hraaginf up of the family. The sons in the army,
only ﬂaurhﬁer¥ remained &t home, and they removed to Winnsboro,
The familw aré all gone, except two sons at Sewanee, Tenn.

During - the War, quite a larze number of ragugees came up Lo
Winnstoro from Cherleston, most of them having relations or
frierdds or aeguainsances living here, and with only 2 or 3 ex-
ceptions were 2ll members of the Episcopal Church, Most of
them returning %o their homes at the close of the War, a few
having determined to remain and make this their rfuture home,
neceaszlty compailing some of them to doso, In the four yesrs
of the war, several died, and with nothing to mark their rest-
ing place in the Eplscoral uu1&u&fy, will be very soon lost

to wemory, as well as to slight,

{This manuscript was given to me by Hother on %unday,
Merch 17th, 1868, It was pregared for me, at my request,)

Signed He Ae Go



